Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Workshop 99 <workshop99@rocketmail.com>
Sent: Saturday, 2 May 2020 1:46 PM

To: Guo Qiang (LKKAuto)

Subject: Re: [A]15: SJT961C Toyota Vios

Dear Guo Qiang,

We agreed to your offer of COR $3850.00 and 06 w/days.
Thank you,

William Saw
Workshop 99 Auto Services

Workshop 99 Auto Services | Blk 9 Sin Ming Road | #01-34 Sin Ming Industrial Estate
Sector C | Singapore 575644

T.6552-5192 | F.6455-5379 | E. workshop99@rocketmail.com | Registration

Nos. 53038523J

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to any person other than the
intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender
immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.

On Wednesday, 29 April 2020, 05:29:46 pm GMT+8, Guo Qiang (LKKAuto) <guogiang@lkkauto.com> wrote:

Dear William,
Finalize COR $3850 before GST @ 6 working days.

Regards,
Guo Qiang




A Workshop 99 <workshop99@rocketmail.com>

AIERIE: 202054 H24H 15:32

W45 A : Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>; Guo Qiang (LKKAuto) <GuoQiang@Ikkauto.com>
ZEER: Re: SIT961C Toyota Vios

Dear Denise,
Can we expedite and finalised this case.
Thank you and best regards,

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

On Wednesday, 22 January 2020, 01:27:25 pm GMT+8, Workshop 99 <workshop99@rocketmail.com> wrote:

Dear Denise,
All documents given to Guo Qiang waiting for finalisation.
Best regards,

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

----- Forwarded message -----

From: Workshop 99 <workshop99@rocketmail.com>
To: guogiang@lkkauto.com <guogiang@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Friday, 6 December 2019, 02:36:18 pm GMT+8
Subject: SUT961C Toyota Vios

Date of Survey:19//11/2019

Dear Guo Qiang,

Attached the after paint photos for your kind attention and finalisation.
Best regards,

William Saw
Workshop 99 Auto Services

Workshop 99 Auto Services | Blk 9 Sin Ming Road | #01-34 Sin Ming Industrial Estate
Sector C | Singapore 575644

T.6552-5192 1 F.6455-5379 | E. workshop99@rocketmail.com | Registration

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



